
 
 
This chart provides licensure information for our Elementary Education and Secondary Education Programs. If you are interested in 
teaching outside of Nevada, make sure you review the requirements listed on the appropriate state board of education website. 
 

State 
Elementary 
Education 

Secondary 
Education 

Agency 
Website (Dept. 
of Education 

Site) More Information Notes: 

Alabama (AL) Does Not Meet  Does Not Meet  
Alabama 
Achieves 

Certification Help - Alabama State 
Department of Education 

Alabama certification is not offered on 
the basis of educator preparation 
programs completed at non-Alabama 
institutions. Individuals who complete 
programs at a non-Alabama institution, 
must first obtain a valid professional 
educator certificate from another state, 
the District of Columbia, a United States 
Territory, or the Department of Defense 
Education Activity (DoDEA) and then 
apply based on Certificate Reciprocity. 

Alaska Does Not Meet  Does Not Meet  

Alaska 
Department of 
Education & 
Early 
Development 

Initial Teacher Certificate - Education and 
Early Development  

Completion of an approved teacher 
preparation program 

American 
Samoa (AS) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined ASDOE    

Arizona (AZ) Does not meet Does not meet 

Arizona 
Department of 
Education 

Elementary Education, K-8 | Arizona 
Department of Education 

Completion of a teacher preparation 
program in Elementary Education from a 
Board-approved educator preparation 
program, or from an accredited college or 
university offering substantially similar 
training, which includes the coursework 
outlined under Option B, Requirement B-
2, and at least 12 weeks of a capstone 
(student teaching) experience in a 
kindergarten through grade 8 classroom. 

https://www.alabamaachieves.org/
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/knowledge-base/certification-help/
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/knowledge-base/certification-help/
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/certification/initial
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/certification/initial
https://www.amsamoadoe.com/
https://www.azed.gov/node/27082
https://www.azed.gov/node/27082
https://www.azed.gov/node/27082
https://www.azed.gov/node/27082
https://www.azed.gov/node/27082


 

Arkansas (AR) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Arkansas 
Department of 
Education 

Division of Elementary and Secondary 
Education - Offices - Educator 
Effectiveness and Licensure   

California (CA) Does not meet Does not meet 

California 
Department of 
Education 

Out-of-State Elementary Teacher 
Applicants  

Must have licensure from NV when 
applying for licensure in CA 

Colorado (CO) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Colorado 
Department of 
Education 

Licensure Information for All Out-of-
State Candidates | CDE   

Connecticut 
(CT) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Connecticut 
State 
Department of 
Education     

Delaware (DE) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Delaware 
Department of 
Education     

District of 
Colombia (DC) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Teacher 
Certification      

Florida (FL) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Florida 
Department of 
Education     

Georgia (GA) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Georgia 
Department of 
Education     

Guam (GU) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Guam 
Department of 
Education N/A   

Hawaii (HI) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Hawaii 
Department of 
Education Hawaii Licensure and Certification    

Idaho (ID) Does Not Meet  Does Not Meet  

Idaho 
Department of 
Education 

Idaho DoE Certificate for Out-of-State 
Applicants  

Must have completed an educator 
preparation program approved by 
NCATE/TEAC/CAEP/AAQEP within 
the last two years. 

Illinois (IL) Does Not Meet Does Not Meet 

Illinois State 
Board of 
Education 

Illinois SBOE - Educators Trained in 
Other States   

Indiana (IN) Does Not Meet Does Not Meet 

Indiana 
Department of 
Education  Indiana DoE Licensure Requirements   

https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/licensure
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/licensure
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/licensure
https://www.cde.ca.gov/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/out-of-state-element
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/out-of-state-element
https://www.cde.state.co.us/
https://www.cde.state.co.us/
https://www.cde.state.co.us/
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/OOSreqs
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/OOSreqs
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Educator
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Educator
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Educator
https://osse.dc.gov/page/teacher-certification
https://osse.dc.gov/page/teacher-certification
https://www.fldoe.org/
https://www.fldoe.org/
https://www.fldoe.org/
https://www.gadoe.org/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.gadoe.org/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.gadoe.org/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.gdoe.net/
https://www.gdoe.net/
https://www.gdoe.net/
https://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/ConnectWithUs/Employment/LicensureAndCertification/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.html
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.html
Illinois%20Department%20of%20Education
Illinois%20Department%20of%20Education
Illinois%20Department%20of%20Education
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/other-states.aspx
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/other-states.aspx
https://www.in.gov/doe/
https://www.in.gov/doe/
https://www.in.gov/doe/
https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/


 

Iowa (IA) Does Not Meet  Does Not Meet  

IOWA 
Department of 
Education Iowa DoE Licensure Information  

Requires two years of successful teaching 
in an Iowa public school, or 3 years in an 
accredited private or out-of-state setting. 

Kansas (KS) Does Not Meet Does Not Meet 

Kansas State 
Department of 
Education Kansas Licensure Information  

https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-
of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-
TL/Licensure/License-
Requirements/Initial-License-
Requirements#outofstate 

Kentucky (KY) Does Not Meet Does Not Meet 

Kentucky 
Department of 
Education Kentucky DoE Certification   

Louisiana (LA) Does Not Meet Does Not Meet 
Louisiana 
Believes  Teach Louisiana Teach Louisiana Application  

Maine (ME) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Maine 
Department of 
Education Maine FAQ for Out-of-State Applicants    

Maryland (MD) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Maryland State 
Department of 
Education     

Massachusetts 
(MA) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Massachusetts 
Board of 
Elementary and 
Secondary 
Education     

Michigan (MI) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Michigan 
Department of 
Education     

Minnesota 
(MN) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Minnesota 
Department of 
Education     

Mississippi 
(MS) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

 Mississippi 
Department of 
Education     

Missouri (MO) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Missouri 
Department of 
Elementary and 
Secondary 
Education     

https://educate.iowa.gov/
https://educate.iowa.gov/
https://educate.iowa.gov/
https://educate.iowa.gov/educator-licensure/licenses-authorizations/standard-teaching-license
https://www.ksde.org/
https://www.ksde.org/
https://www.ksde.org/
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL/Licensure/License-Application
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL/Licensure/License-Requirements/Initial-License-Requirements#outofstate
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL/Licensure/License-Requirements/Initial-License-Requirements#outofstate
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL/Licensure/License-Requirements/Initial-License-Requirements#outofstate
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL/Licensure/License-Requirements/Initial-License-Requirements#outofstate
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL/Licensure/License-Requirements/Initial-License-Requirements#outofstate
https://www.education.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.education.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.education.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Kentucky%20DoE%20Certification
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/prospect.aspx?PageID=699
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/pdf/applications/OutofState_Application_8_17_withfillablefields.pdf
https://www.maine.gov/doe/home
https://www.maine.gov/doe/home
https://www.maine.gov/doe/home
Maine%20FAQ%20for%20Out-of-State%20Applicants
https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/
https://www.michigan.gov/mde
https://www.michigan.gov/mde
https://www.michigan.gov/mde
https://education.mn.gov/MDE/lic/
https://education.mn.gov/MDE/lic/
https://education.mn.gov/MDE/lic/
https://www.mdek12.org/
https://www.mdek12.org/
https://www.mdek12.org/
https://dese.mo.gov/educators
https://dese.mo.gov/educators
https://dese.mo.gov/educators
https://dese.mo.gov/educators
https://dese.mo.gov/educators


 

Montana (MT) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Montana Office 
of Public 
Instruction     

Nebraska (NE) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Nebraska 
Department of 
Education     

Nevada Meets Meets 

Nevada 
Department of 
Education Nevada Educator Licensure   

New 
Hampshire 
(NH) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

New Hampshire 
Department of 
Education     

New Jersey 
(NJ) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

New Jersey 
Department of 
Higher 
Education     

New Mexico 
(NM) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

New Mexico 
Public 
Education 
Department      

New York 
(NY) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Office of 
Teaching 
Initiatives      

North Carolina 
(NC) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

North Carolina 
Department of 
Public 
Instruction     

North Dakota 
(ND) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

North Dakota 
Education 
Standards and 
Practices Board      

Northern 
Mariana 
Islands (MP) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined       

Ohio (OH) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Ohio 
Department of 
Education     

Oklahoma 
(OK) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Oklahoma State 
Department of 
Education     

https://opi.mt.gov/
https://opi.mt.gov/
https://opi.mt.gov/
https://www.education.ne.gov/
https://www.education.ne.gov/
https://www.education.ne.gov/
https://doe.nv.gov/
https://doe.nv.gov/
https://doe.nv.gov/
https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure/licenses-and-fees/
https://www.education.nh.gov/
https://www.education.nh.gov/
https://www.education.nh.gov/
https://www.nj.gov/education/
https://www.nj.gov/education/
https://www.nj.gov/education/
https://www.nj.gov/education/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/
https://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
https://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
https://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
https://www.dpi.state.nc.us/
https://www.dpi.state.nc.us/
https://www.dpi.state.nc.us/
https://www.dpi.state.nc.us/
https://www.nd.gov/espb
https://www.nd.gov/espb
https://www.nd.gov/espb
https://www.nd.gov/espb
https://education.ohio.gov/
https://education.ohio.gov/
https://education.ohio.gov/
https://sde.ok.gov/
https://sde.ok.gov/
https://sde.ok.gov/


 

Oregon (OR) Does not meet Does not meet 
Oregon Out of 
State Applicants  First Oregon Teaching License   

Pennsylvania 
(PA) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Pennsylvania 
Code: Out-of-
State Applicants    

 (a)  Applicants recommended by out-of-
State institutions shall submit to the 
Department official transcripts for all 
professional preparation and related 
studies and satisfactory evidence of 
educational and work experience. These 
records will be evaluated by the 
Department using the established 
standards applicable to the comparable 
approved programs at Commonwealth 
institutions. 

Puerto Rico 
(PR) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Puerto Rico 
State 
Department of 
Education 

Reglamento de certificación del personal 
docente de puerto rico que deroga el 
reglamento núm. 8146 del 25   

Rhode Island 
(RI) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Rhode Island 
Department of 
Elementary and 
Secondary 
Education     

South Carolina 
(SC) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

South Carolina 
Department of 
Education     

South Dakota 
(SD) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

South Dakota 
Department of 
Education     

Tennessee 
(TN) 

Has not been 
determined 

 Has not been 
determined 

Tennessee 
Department of 
Education     

Texas (TX) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Texas Education 
Agency     

Utah (UT) Does Not Meet  Does Not Meet  

Utah State 
Board of 
Education   

Please note that university-based 
education preparation programs 
completed through universities outside of 
Utah will require that the individual 
obtain their license in state where the 
university resides, then apply to Utah 

https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/Out-of-State.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/Out-of-State.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Documents/Reciprocal%20Teaching%20License%20.pdf
https://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter49/subchapDtoc.html&d=
https://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter49/subchapDtoc.html&d=
https://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter49/subchapDtoc.html&d=
https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/pr.html
https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/pr.html
https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/pr.html
https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/pr.html
https://de.pr.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/reglamento-de-certificacion-de-personal-docente-de-puerto-rico.pdf
https://de.pr.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/reglamento-de-certificacion-de-personal-docente-de-puerto-rico.pdf
https://de.pr.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/reglamento-de-certificacion-de-personal-docente-de-puerto-rico.pdf
https://www.ride.ri.gov/
https://www.ride.ri.gov/
https://www.ride.ri.gov/
https://www.ride.ri.gov/
https://www.ride.ri.gov/
https://ed.sc.gov/
https://ed.sc.gov/
https://ed.sc.gov/
https://doe.sd.gov/
https://doe.sd.gov/
https://doe.sd.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/education
https://www.tn.gov/education
https://www.tn.gov/education
https://tea.texas.gov/
https://tea.texas.gov/
https://schools.utah.gov/licensing
https://schools.utah.gov/licensing
https://schools.utah.gov/licensing
https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/apply.php
https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/apply.php
https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/apply.php
https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/apply.php
https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/apply.php
https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/apply.php


 

through the License Equivalency Review 
(LER). 

Vermont (VT) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Vermont 
Agency of 
Education-
Licensing Office     

Virgin Islands, 
U.S (VI) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Virgin Islands 
Department of 
Education     

Virginia (VA) 
Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

Virginia 
Department of 
Education     

Washington 
(WA) Meets Meets 

Washington 
Residency 
Teacher Out-of-
State Washington Certification    

West Virginia 
(WV) 

Has not been 
determined 

Has not been 
determined 

WV 
College/Univers
ity Approval 
Guide Out of State Pathways   

Wisconsin 
(WI) Meets Meets 

Application 
Directions for 
Teachers 
Prepared 
Outside of 
Wisconsin  

Out of State Pathways | Wisconsin 
Department of Public Instruction  

Completed a state-approved educator 
preparation program at a 4-year 
institution of higher education outside 
Wisconsin. Applicants who have earned a 
license in any other manner, see License 
via Reciprocity below. 

Wyoming 
(WY) Meets Meets 

Wyoming 
Professional 
Teaching 
Standards Board  

Wyoming Professional Teaching 
Standards Board  

The traditional route to teacher licensure 
in Wyoming requires the completion of a 
teacher preparation program from a 
regionally or nationally accredited 
institution of higher education. Teacher 
preparation programs are typically offered 
through the College of Education at most 
colleges or universities. The program 
must include student teaching and lead to 
a degree in Education in a specific 
endorsement area or areas. The program 
must also lead to an Institutional 
Recommendation for Licensure.  

 

https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/apply.php
https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/apply.php
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
https://www.vide.vi/
https://www.vide.vi/
https://www.vide.vi/
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching-learning-assessment/teaching-in-virginia/teacher-licensure/licensing-forms-information
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching-learning-assessment/teaching-in-virginia/teacher-licensure/licensing-forms-information
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching-learning-assessment/teaching-in-virginia/teacher-licensure/licensing-forms-information
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate/out-state-applicants-teachers/residency-teacher-out-state
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate/out-state-applicants-teachers/residency-teacher-out-state
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate/out-state-applicants-teachers/residency-teacher-out-state
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate/out-state-applicants-teachers/residency-teacher-out-state
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification
https://wvde.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/Form-20A-Institution-Approval-Guide-Form-20A.pdf
https://wvde.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/Form-20A-Institution-Approval-Guide-Form-20A.pdf
https://wvde.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/Form-20A-Institution-Approval-Guide-Form-20A.pdf
https://wvde.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/Form-20A-Institution-Approval-Guide-Form-20A.pdf
https://wvde.us/certification/certification-info/
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/apply-educator-license/oos/teacher
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/apply-educator-license/oos/teacher
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/apply-educator-license/oos/teacher
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/apply-educator-license/oos/teacher
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/apply-educator-license/oos/teacher
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/apply-educator-license/oos/teacher
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pathways-licensure/oos-pathways
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pathways-licensure/oos-pathways
https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/becoming-licensed/
https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/becoming-licensed/
https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/becoming-licensed/
https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/becoming-licensed/
https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/becoming-licensed/
https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/becoming-licensed/
http://wyomingptsb.com/accrediting-bodies/
http://wyomingptsb.com/accrediting-bodies/
http://wyomingptsb.com/accrediting-bodies/
http://wyomingptsb.com/accrediting-bodies/
http://wyomingptsb.com/accrediting-bodies/
http://wyomingptsb.com/accrediting-bodies/
http://wyomingptsb.com/accrediting-bodies/
http://wyomingptsb.com/accrediting-bodies/
http://wyomingptsb.com/accrediting-bodies/
http://wyomingptsb.com/accrediting-bodies/
http://wyomingptsb.com/accrediting-bodies/
http://wyomingptsb.com/accrediting-bodies/
http://wyomingptsb.com/accrediting-bodies/

